Ittee to Examine the Old Water Works Property to Decide Whether It Could Be Used For It.

The June meeting of the city councils was

held on Wednesday evening.
In select council there were present
Mosses. Erisman, Everts, Haines, Long,
Riddle, Schum, Stormfeltz and Evans, The reading of the minutes of the May

meeting was dispensed with.

Mr. Riddle presented the report of the street committee for the month. It showed the work ordered to be done, the conclusion of the work ordered to be done, the conclusion of the work ordered to be done. ion of the committee as to the investigacone for the use of the city, exonerating ed irregularities in the delivery rick Engle, the bids for the building f several squares of sewer, and the de on of the committee recommending that be contract with Mr. Engle for furnishing

Mr. Riddle moved that action on that art of the report referring to the annulling of the stone contract, and awarding contract for the building of sewers be deferred until the next meeting. He said he made the motion because he thought it to be to the best interests of the city. The motion was dopted Common council concurred.

Mr. Long presented the report of the

lamp committee for the month. The committee reported the result of its annual inspection and designated the location of proed new city lamps.

posed new city lamps.

Mr. Schum presented the report of the fire committee. It contained a recommenation that the firemen be uniformed at the expense of the city.

Mr. Haines presented the report of the

market committee, with the bids for the erection of the new market house. Accompanying the report was a resolution author-izing the committee to contract with J. Adam Burger, the lowest bidder, for the erection of the market house, for \$23,584, and approving his securities, Jacob Bansman and Frank Pfeiffer. The resolution was adopted. Common council concurred. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS.

By Mr. Riddle, for the repair of Marion alley, between Lime and Shippen streets. By Mr. Long, for foot passage on the Quarryville railroad bridge, where it crosses the Pennsylvania railroad.

By Mr. Haines, for the macadamizing of Middle street, between Rockland and Lime. All the above petitions were referred to the street committee.

Mr. Erisman presented a message from

the mayor, with an opinion of City Solicitor. Brown, that the resolution appropriating \$200 to the Grand Army for Memorial Day expenses was illegal.

COMMON COUNCIL.

Common council met at half past seven o'clock. In the absence of President Board Mr. Baumgardner presided. The following were present: Adams, Altick, Bartholomew, Baumgardner, Bertzfield, Bradel, Brinton, Cummings, Cresbaugh, Dinan, Eager, Eberman, Frantz, Frech, Fritsch, Horr, Kreider, Landis, McLaughlin, Rill,

Sing, Underwood, Young and Zook.

Mr. Baumgardner presented the report
of the city treasurer for the month of May. Last month's receipts were \$44,848.14; ex penditures, \$23,936.24; balance in treasury, \$22,046.53. The following are the amounts in the various appropriations: duding sinking

Interest on loans, fand. Principal on loans. State tax on loans. notepairs to streets (from license tax). life ies fire department APPROPRIATING CITY MONEY. vitAn ordinance was presented by Mr. ngardner appropriating moneys of the city to several departments as follows: reet damages

pairs to streets from license tax...

pairs to streets

ading. guttering, macadamizing 11,682 39 Paving with Belgium and Asphalt

The ordinance was referred to the finance

\$153,780 06

Abatement on water rent... Collecting arrearages of city tax.

PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS. Mr. Fritsch presented a petition for the guttering of Filbert street, from Conestogn o Poplar. Referred to street committee. Mr. Rill presented a petition for an electric light at Caroline and Rodney

streets. Referred to lamp committee. By Mr. Bradel, for repair of gutter on Columbia avenue. Referred to street com-For an electric light at Crystal and First

streets. Referred to lamp committee. By Mr. Fritsch, for the macadamizing of St. Joseph street from Filbert to Dorwart, and for different crossings. Refferred to street committee, By Mr. Dinan, for repair of Chestnut

street Marshall streets to city limits. referred to street committee. For the grading and guttering of East

Marion street. Referred to street commit-By Mr. Freeh, for the grading of

Juniata and South Lime streets, By Mr. Cummings, for the laying of halt blocks on Christian street, from Chestnut to Orange streets.

PROPOSED ELECTRIC LIGHT STATION. Mr. Altick offered a resolution for the appointment of a committee by the presiits of both branches to consider the sibility of converting the old city water works into an electric light station. Messrs. Altick and Underwood were appointed on the committee from this branch. In select council Messrs, Riddle and Everts were pointed after the body had concurred.

A bill from John Evans & Son for making plans for a market house was presented and referred to market committee. It was for \$200 and the members were unanimous in the opinion that it was high.

A bill of \$18.20, the amount of expenses for the market committee trip to York to mine market house, came over from act council. It was shown that the trip ad been made after the plans had been sdopted for the market house here. Mr. Bartholomew objected to its payment, as he ught committees were taking too many rips, for pleasure, at the expense of the city. A motion that the bill be paid was

On motion of Mr. Cummings commer uncil approved the action of the street tee in recommending the change of de of College avenue. Adjourned.

Committed for a Hearing.
Louisa Moltz, an old offender, prosested before Alderman Halbach for her
and offense drank and disorderly—was ed for a hearing.

LANCASTER DEFEATED.

But the York Team Have All They Can Do to Win, The Lancaster and York clubs played their second game of ball yesterday, and, about 400 people witnessed it. The contest was a good one throughout. Hilsey made his first appearance in the box for the Lancaster, and he made a good impression by his work, while he handled the stick as though he meant business. Gibson, who seems able to catch any of the pitchers, again did well. Both teams had several ugly and very damaging erro.s which allowed each to score several runs. There was much complaint among the people in the audience about the umpiring of Mr. Dean. It was very unsatisfactory, and especially so as the Lancaster club was given much the worst of it in the deals. The score is given below:

The score is given below:

LANCASTER.

Shetzline, 3 2 1 1 1 0 Gi'tng'r, r. 1 1 0 0 0 0 Gi'bson, c. 1 2 10 0 1 Drauby, L. 0 1 12 0 0 Newell, 1 1 0 9 1 0 Gill, s. 0 0 4 2 0 Newell, 1 1 0 9 1 0 Gill, s. 0 0 4 2 0 0 Newell, 1 1 0 9 1 0 Gill, s. 0 0 0 4 2 0 0 Newell, 1 1 0 9 1 0 Gill, s. 0 0 0 4 2 0 0 Newell, 1 1 0 9 1 0 Gill, s. 0 0 0 4 2 0 0 Newell, 1 1 0 1 1 0 Hover'r, m 2 2 1 0 0 Penk, 2 0 1 2 4 2 Hinkle, 2 1 0 2 1 1 M M age, 0 1 1 0 6 Sweitzer, 3 1 3 0 0 0 Gollins, m. 1 1 0 0 1 Keffer, 1 1 1 1 1 0 Newell, p. 0 1 0 12 0 Newell, r. 0 1 0 0 5 Brill, c. 0 1 7 6 8 Total ... 5 8 24 17 (Total ... 6 10 27 22 4 Lancaster......York

York

Earned runs—Lancaster, 1; York, 3; Two
base hits—Hoverter, Collins. Three base hit—
Gittinger. Sacrifice hits, Shetzline, 2; Drauby,
Hoverter, Metiettigan, Hilsey. Bases stolen—
Hinkle, Shetzline, McGettigan, Newell. Bases
on balls—Lancaster, 4. Struck out—Lancaster,
6; York, 8. Left on bases—Lancaster, 7; York,
6. Hit by pitched ball—Newell. Wild pitches
—Silvetts, Hilsey. Time of game—Two hours.
Umpire—Dean.

mpire-Dean.

Some of the ball players who have been with the Lancaster club this season badly treated the management by their cowardly manner of jumping the town. Last week Donnell was released for bad conduct and poor playing. He and Rigby were very close friends and on Saturday the latter quietly packed up his clothes and sneaked away on the noon train. This pair are supposed to be playing somewhere in Delaware. Kilroy and Vogt are another pair of the same kind. When they were signed neither would agree to come to Laneaster unless the other was signed. For some time past Kilroy has been acting as though he did not care to play. Every club has been hitting his pitching bard, The management had determined to release him and he knew this as he said himself that he was not playing good ball. He was determined that Vogt should go with him and the catcher acted in Tuesday's game as though he wanted to get away. Tuesday he was down to catch, but he complained of feeling sick. He and Kilroy hung around until after the game had started, when they went to the Keystone hotel, where they boarded, from which they managed to sneak their clothing. They took the 4:45 train for Philadelphia, and stated that they would not be back. They left behind them an unpaid board bill, which was afterwards settled by the club. They are plainly guilty of defrauding the hotel and they may yet be brought here to answer the charge. The facts of the case of these men, as well as Rigby, has been sent to to the secretary of the Middle States. League, and they will be prevented in the future from playing with any club in it. Vogt is a good man, but the Lancaster people did not think they were compelled to pay his pitcher, who was worthless, a big salary in order to keep him.

The Lancaster club has a strong attrac-tion for next Saturday and Monday (Whit-Monday.) On these days the Harrisburg club will make its first appearance here,

club will make its first appearance here.

The championship games of yesterday were: Athletic 11, Louisville 10; Brooklyn 4, Kansas City 2; St. Louis, Columbus 3; Baltimore 13; Philadelphia 5, Boston 4, 11 innings); New York 4, Washington 3; Cleveland 7, Chicago 6; Cleveland 6, Chicago 5, (second game); Indianapolis at Pittsburg, (rain); Wilkesbarre 6, Newark 4; Jersey City 13 Easton 1; Lowell 8, New Haven 3; Worcester 7, Hartford 3; Cuban Giants 9, Harrisburg 3.

TO-DAY'S FIRE.

A Dorwart Street House Damaged by the Flames at Noon. A two-stery frame house at No. 104 Dorwart street, which is owned by Geo. Ernst and occupied by George Rote and family was badly damaged by fire to-day. Rote is in Philadelphia at work. About half-past eleven o'clock Mrs, Rote was busily engaged ironing, when a little girl ran into her house and told her the building was on Mrs. Rote soon satisfied herself that such was the case, and she then made an effort to get up stairs, but was driven back by the dense smoke. The neighbors were soon on hand and an alarm was struck from box 51, at Manor and Dorwart streets. The furniture was all carried from the house by willing hands and was placed in the yard in the rear of the house. The firemen soon had a stream of water upon the building and the fire was extinguished. The house was completely saturated with water. A large lot of clothing belonging to the family, which was on the third floor, was destroyed by fire. It is supposed that the fire started from a spark which fell from the chimney and landed on the shingle roof. Several large holes were burned in the roof and the loss may reach a couple of hundred dollars. There was no insurance.

TOM COLWELL GAVE BAIL. The Man Who Prosecuted IIIm Skips

Away to Avold Arrest. Tom Colwell was heard by Alderman Haibach on Wednesday afternoon, and required to give bail for his appearance at the August sessions to Wiswer charges of assault and battery and surety of the peace preferred by S. P. Larley.

Colwell preferred four charges against Harley before a Christiana justice of the peace. The complaints allege that Harley Riempted to destroy by fire Colwell's barber shop, that he assaulted and threatened Colwell and carried concealed deadly

The Christiana constable was at Alderman Halbach's office to serve the warrants is soon as the hearing was over. Harley remained at the office until nearly the end of the hearing when he walked to the out-He had been informed by a friend that he would be arrested. He saved the constable that trouble by quietly skipping away. His absence was noticed when he was called to sign the recognizance as prosecutor of Colwell. He was seen at the cut off north of town late last night, and the supposition is that he was watching an opportunity to go away on a freight train. Up to 3 o'clock to-day he had not been arrested.

Cruelly to a Horse. Daniel Carroll, of McCall's Ferry, drove a dilapidated, foundered horse to this city this morning. At Centre Square the mayor told him to unhitch the horse, as he was not in condition for driving. Carroll was disposed to keep on his way, and the mayor had the horse unhitched and taken to the Swan hotel, and told Carroll he would have him arrested if he again drove

Prosecuted a Second Time. second complaint was made before Alderman Halbach on Wednesday against baiah Stehman and Albert Kauffman for forcible entry. After they entered bail for hearing on the first charge prefered by Amos Fenstermacher, they again forcibly entered the premises claimed by Fenstermacher. This difficulty will eventually find its way in the civil courts in a suit for

Sued for Slander.

J. L. Steinmetz, attorney for Fred Lepley, has entered a suit for slander against Otto Weber, and Elizabeth Lepley has sued Josephene Wober for the same offense. The allegation is that Weber circulated reports affecting Lepley's character for honesty and Mrs. Weber circulated rumors effecting Mrs. Lepley's character

RELIEF FOR WILLIAMSPORT.

Carloads of Supplies Reach the Sufferers There.
Williamsrout, Pa., June 6.—The people breathe a little easier now that all apprehension as to further suffering with bunger has been dissipated. The seven cars of supplies brought up 'yesterday evening by the secretary of the commonwealth are ready to be unloaded and work will begin some time to-day. The track is not repaired far enough to bring cars opposite the centre of the city and boats cannot get down to where they are. Before evening they will be reached. The mayor this morning telegraphed the governor that enough provisions are on the way to last our people for several days. The relief committee have been exceedingly busy and are constantly finding cases of suffer-

The track on the Linden branch will be completed to-day and trains can then run through to Tyrone.

Secretary of Commonweath Sione went to Lock Haven to-day on the special caboose which took Vice President Frank Thomson up to that place. Captain Dement, of the state department, will return to Harrisburg to-day

The body of Calvin Miller, who has been m ssing since the Maynard street bridge went down, has been found at Montoursville, Il miles below here. This makes two ives lost at the Maynard street bridge, ins ead of a large number, which was falsely reported as having been drowned.

Advices coming in show that loss of property has been very heavy in all places near here Morris, Tioga county, is a total wreck. Mills are gone and many dwellings and other buildings swept away. The Pine Creek railroad has suffered greatly. At Salladesburg much damage was done. Houses and mills were flooded and in some instances moved and greatly injured. The Larry's creek region has ofter suffered from floods before but never to the extent it has on this occasion. In one instance several persons only saved their lives by climbing

o the branches of a tree until rescued. As the water gets lower new evidence of the disastrous work of the flood appears. All along the line of the Philadelphia & Reading track through the city destruction meets the eye. Many cars were lifted from the tracks and torn in pieces. The number of houses taken away or toppled into heaps of rubbish cannot yet be stated, but it is quite large. Along the entire river front. going west from Pine street, the debris is piled, and in some places extends up to 3d street and even farther into the heart of the city. Many families showed wonderful courage in remaining in their houses after the water entered the second stories. In some cases their only chance to get out of buildings would have een through the trap doors in the roofs, It was often more dangerous to try to get out than to remain and many beats leaded with those seeking to escape we e overturned in the angry waters. Th ciething which has been called for is badly needed as so many have lost all but but what they had on, that being wet and no chance being afforded to dry it. Some large mills are still filled with homeless people, and freight cars and improvised shantles are used by others, The tents sent will be extremely welcome but they may not be obtained in time to get them erected to-day. The weather is cold at present which makes it severe for those with the little shelter, although it is thought to be formulate for the health of the people, as the hot sun with so much

filth might have a bad effect.
PRITADELPRITA, June 5.—President Corbin to-day issued the following notice: "The Philadelphia & Reading railroad will receive and forward free of charge any consignments of provisions or clothing for the sufferers by flood at Williamsport, Such consignments to be marked to order of station agent of Philadelphia & Reading railroad company at Williamsport, and will be subject to disposition of the relief committee of that city. (Signed)

AUSTIN CORBIN, President.

MANHEIM, June 6.- A citizen's meeting has been called for this evening to devise means for the relief of the Johnstown sufferers. It is thought the borough council and school board will appropriate money for the sufferers. Collections will be lifted in all the churches of the borough next

Sunday evening.
The following teachers were elected for the borough schools, for the ensuing year: Principal, D. A. Lehman; assistant, Catharine E. Shaub, grammar, J. B. Stroh; intermediate, May E. Lawrence; third primary, Efizabeth J. Sellers; second primary, Lizzie Heleina; first primary, Grace Brews-

Of the number all taught here last year, except the principal, who takes the place of W. Reiff Nauman, resigned, and Miss May E. Lawrence, who takes the place of Miss Ophelia Williams, who was no applicant.

Relief For a Family. The children of Samuel Beck, whose accidental death was noted yesterday, have been fitted out with clothing, of which they

were sadly in need, from the donations of clothing sent to the relief committee. The fund for the destitute family reaches \$24. Contributions can be left at Schmidt's 810%, on North Queen street, Groceries and other necessities left at John F. Heinitsh's store, will be promptly deliv-

ered to the bereaved wife and seven chil-

Water Rent Charged Abram Bltner. At the meeting of the water committee of councils on Wednesday evening, the superintendent reported that in accordance with the instructions of the committee he had assessed against Abram Bitner 8142.60 for the city water used at his houses in Bit nerville. Mr. Bitner appeared before the committee, claimed that the amount charged against him was exorbitant and asked that it be reduced. The committee refused to make it less. Mr. Bitner will refuse to pay that amount and the result will be a suit to recover it.

Fell From a Ladder. Martin Oblender, a boy about sixteen cears of age, who is employed at Williamson & Foster's furnishing store, met with an accident yesterday afternoon. He was standing on a step ladder, hanging up clothing when it slipped and fell to the floor. He struck on one of his hands which he injured very badly and it is believed to be broken.

A Little Boy's Birthday Party. Charles B. Vogt, a little son of Charles Vogt, proprietor of the Excelsior Hall saloon, on East King street, was seven years old yesterday and he was given a surprise in the evening, when fifty-one of his little friends, both boys and girls, gathered at his home. The evening was pleasantly spent in playing games and with other amusements, and Mrs. Vogt entertained them at a splendid supper later, at which she was assisted by Mrs. Biemensderfer, of the Lancaster County house, and others.

The Hod-Carriers Combine. Last evening hod-curriers of the city to the number of 40 held a meeting for the purpose of taking some action to the formation of a union. A temporary organization was effected by the election of E. Wilson president; George L. Parker, secretary and Samuel Gray, treasurer. Thirty-eight names were enrolled and an application for a charter was made.

Case Settled. Patrick O'Loughlin, the man who tried to run the Franklin house to suit himself. while he was drunk, has paid the costs in the suit against him before Alderman Deen, who dismissed him.

Sattor Jack. John H. Mannering, Sailor Jack, was sent to jail to-day for 29 days by the mayor.

Jack spends more time in jail than out of it.

A FARMER'S HEAVY LOSS.

The Flood Destroys IIIs Buildings and Live Stock—The Damage Over \$5,000. Cott Maia, June 6.—The farm of Andrew Garber, along the Columbia & Port Deposit railroad, between Conowinge and Rawlins-ville, has been almost totally destroyed by the flood. All the live stock, including horses, mules, hogs, chickens, etc., were drowned, excepting one horse. All the outbuildings were swept away, while the feet. All the grain, several hundred bushels, was destroyed. The loss will be between 15,000 and \$10,000. Mr. Garber is wellknown in town and is the owner of the

Franklin house. David L. Smedley, foreman at Supplee steam engine works, was working at Gohn's brickyards vesterday and fell from plank to the ground, about twelve feet The fall was caused by stepping on the end of the plank, and his hip was painfully injured.

Orion Lodge, No. 876, L. O. O. F., con-tributed \$25 for the Johnstown sufferers. The money was sent to M. Richards Muckle, grand treasurer, Philadelphia, for the assistance of suffering Odd Fellows in the Conemangh Valley.

Professor Carl Von Weller is slowly re-

covering from his suicidal attempt on his life. He will be sent to the hospital. The public schools will close on Friday for their summer vacation.

A number of Columbians went to the love feast of the River Brethren Dunkards at the farm of John Strickler, in York county, last evening. William Rochow left this morning for

visit to Atlantic City. Company C will have their spring inspection on Wednesday evening, June

The Jolly Five will hold a picnic at fleise's woods on Whit Monday. The Salem Lutheran Sunday school will pienie at Lititz on Tuesday June 25th.

The case of Hogentogler against Ortman, for surety of the peace, before Squire Evans, was continued. The case of Ortman against Hogentoger, for stealing lumber, before Squire Solly, was continued.

About twenty rolling mill men left town to-day for Johnstown to seek employment. O'Brien's circus arrived in town this morning, and will occupy the vacant lot at the rear of the Supplee steam engine works for three days, giving two performances daily.

Some unknown person entered the yard of Benjamin Eshleman last night and stole twenty-nine chickens.

John K. Brubaker, mounter at the Keeley stove works, and Miss Millie Richl,daugh ter of Christian E. Riehl, were united in marriage last evening at the home of the bride's parents. The ceremony was performed by Rev. George Gaul, and witnessed by a large company of relatives

New Money Order Rules.

Heretofore foreign money orders could be sent or secured at the postoffice here for the sum of \$50 each. A change will go into offcet on June 21, after which time as much as \$96.75 can be sent to France, Belgium or Algiers. To all other countries \$100 can be sent, except to the British provinces, which will remain at 850.

Execution Issued. Ames Groff to-day issued execution against E. W. Wenger, shoe dealer of Mt. Joy, for \$2,000.

Stockton Hotel, Cape May, N. J. Mr. F. Theo. Walton, formerly of New York, announces the opening of the above famous and polatial hotel of the Jersey coast on the 15th inst. He has expended about \$60,000 in new improvements on the Stockton since last season, adding a new ball and amusement room, elegant suites with parlor, bath and closet. The cuisine and service will be first-class. An elegant orchestra has been engaged to entertain the guests. The climate and beach at Cape May are delightful and the society charming. A brilliant and prosperous summer is looked for at this Queen of watering places.

Marriages.

Power L. Costello. Wednesday evening one 5, 1889, at Grace Lutheran personage, by the Rev. C. Elvin Haupt, Mr. Henry Powell and Miss Anna M. Costello, all of the city of Lan-caster.

Deaths.

PFEFFER. In this city, on the 4th inst., Mrs. onisa Pfeffer, in the 69th year of her age. The relatives and friends of the family are reectfully invited to attend the funeral, from the residence of her son, No. 150 East Fulton street, Friday afternoon at three o'clock. Interment at Lancaster cemetery. FARRER.—In this city, on the 5th test, Eliza-beth Fairer, widow of the late Lancelot Fairer, in the 88th year of her age.

The relatives and friends of the family are

respectfully invited to attend the funeral from the residence of her son, Thomas Fairer, No. 2M North Duke street, 92-Saturday afternoon at 2 o'clock. Interment at Lancaster cen BECK. Juge 4, 1880, in this city, Samuel Beck,

this forfieth year.

The relatives and friends of the family are Observing at 8:30 o'clock. Services to take place at the Old Mennoutte Church, New Provi-dence, on the arrival of the train. Interment

Hem Advertisemente. A BSOLUTELY PURE.

> ROYAL BAKING POWDER.

THDs powder never varies. A marvel of purity, strength and wholesomeness. More economical than the ordinary kinds, and cannot be sold in competition with the multitude of low test, short weight, alum or phosphate powders. Sold only in cans. Royal. BAKING of low less, sold only in color.

BOYAL DARKS.

POWDER Co., 106 Wall street, New York.

mac2i-lyd&lyw

THE MOST REFRESHING DRINK IN warm weather is tart wine. We have Pure California Red and White Wines for 30 cents, large bottles; \$1.00 per dozen bottles, ROHRER'S LIQUOR STORE, No. 22 Centre Square, Lancaster, Pa.

WANTED—A GOOD COOK AND A DIN-ing-room girl. Apply at the EXCHANGE HOTEL. WANTED.—A COMPETENT GIRL wishes a situation as Child's Nurse. Ap-

NO. 221 N. CONCORD ST. WANTED.—CIGARMAKERS AND STRIP-PERS. Call between 7 and 8 o clock at JOHN F. REED & CO. 8, jes-stoffb,S,W North Prince Street,

A CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT meeting will be held on Thursday evening in front of the court bouse, East King street, which will be addressed by Rev. Dr. Spencer, of Philadelphia.

OR SALE, FIRE INSURANCE AND REAL ESTATE BUSINESS in this city, ig, old and established trade, A rare charge, communications treated confidential. Address, jes-20182 P. O. Box 341, Lancaster, Pa. I HAVE A FEW

-OF THE-OID-Style Lancaster Watches

left that I am offering for sale at the Jeweir Stores of MESSES, (HARLES S. GILLAN) LOUIS WEIGH AT LESS THAN FORMED WHOLESALE PRICES. These Watches are with the call at either place and inspect the Watches. A. BITNER,

Mew Abvertisements.

JUDGES HAVE LONG SINCE DECIDED that Billy Water's Cigar is the best in the state. For sale at NOS, 5 dets NORTH QUEEN ST. myls-6m M, W, Th. Sale

THEY CAN ALL COPY BUT NONE CAN Equal Billy Waitz - Havana Filled Cigar. NOS. 5 & 103 NORTH QUEEN ST.

BEST SE HAVANA FILLER CIGAR IN Nos. 5 and 105 North Queen St. my18-6mM, W, Th. S&W

JESSE JONES & CO., Manufacturers CONFECTIONERS' FINE PAPER BOXES. The most beautiful line in the United States. 615 Commerce St., Philadelphia, Pa. Write for descriptive price list. Junel-78teod

BILLY WAITZ HAS THE BEST TWO FOR 5c and 5c Cigars in the city, at NOS, 5 & 108 NORTH QUEEN ST. my18-6mM.W.Th.S.&w

BEST TWO FOR FIVE CENT CIGARS IN

BILLY WAITZ'S,
Nos. 5 and 103 North Queen St. MCGRANN & NOWLEN,

MERCHANT TAILORS,

al-ydR 126 NORTH QUEEN STREET. OUR GOLDEN LION AND MIA QUENDA Clear Havana Fillers, 37s and 100's boxes, al8-total DEMUTH'S CIGAR STORE, al8-total

FOR FINE CHEWING AND SMOKING TO Nos. 5 and 103 North Queen street.

CANES.—EXCLUSIVE STYLES IN ACA.
cia, Penang, Weischel, Cherry and Molaces, mounted in Silver and Bronze.
DEMUTH'S CIGAR STORE.
al8-tidR III East King street.

L OOKOUT FOR MOTH. - PRESERVE your Seal Skin Coats, Woolen Goods and Furs by putting them in Anti-Moth Bags. A certain and sure protection. For sale only at COCHRAN'S DRUG STORE, Nos. 187 & 189 North Queen St., Lancaster, Pa. Also in large stock, which I will sell at bottom prices, Camphor, Camphorine and Tar Paper (not the sticky kind) to preserve clothing from Moths.

Moths.

L DUCATIONAL.

The Keystone Business College, whose attendance was the largest known for the lst term in the history of Business Colleges, is prepared to give a more thorough and practical course than ever for \$35, Day Course; \$39, Evening Course. We stand on merit and thoroughness. W. D. MOSSER, Prin., 16 N. Queen St., Lancaster, Pa. UNDERTAKING.

W. T. S. GABLE,

(Successor to L. R. Rote.)

Having purchased the business of the late L. R. Rote, I am prepared to give strict attention to all orders intrusted to my care. I managed Mr. Rote's business during his liness, and am prepared to guarantee satisfaction.

my16-1mdR

W. T. S. GABLE.

RSTATEOF JOHN S. KENEAGY, LATE OF Paradise township, deceased. Letters of administration on said estate having been granted to the undersigned, all persons indebted thereto are requested to make immediate payment, and those having claims or demands against the same, will present them without delay for settlement to the undersigned.

CHRISTIAN KENEAGY.

DR. SAMUEL KENEAGY, GEO. M. KLINE, Att'y. Administrator WE EXAMINE EYES FREE.

Spectacles! WE EXAMINE EYES FREE! You Think Your Eyes Are Good!

If you have them examined you will probably find that there is something wrong with them, and that glasses will be a great help to you.

We use inimitable "DIA MANTA" lenses, which are made only by us, and recommended by leading Oculists as the best aids to defective when vision. olid Gold Spectacles, \$3.00; usual price,

\$5.00. Steel Spectacles, 50c.; insual price, \$1.00. Artificial Eyes inserted, \$4; usual price, \$10. M. ZINEMAN & BRO. 130 S. Ninth Street, OPTICIANS, PHILADELPHIA.
Between Chestnut and Walnut Streets.
mys-lyd

J. B. MARTIN & CO.

JUNE SALE.

A tumble in prices of Silks, and during this sale we will offer at our Silk Counter silks of all description, at 50 cents on

> Black Silks. Surah Silks. Moiree Silks. Rhadama Silks. Summer Silks. Trimming Silks.

A rare opportunity to purchase a Silk Dress at away below regular prices.

J. B. MARTIN & CO.,

Cor. West King & Prince Sts.,

Lancaster, Pa.

We desire to call the attention of consumers of steam Geods and Englineers' Supplies, to our arree and varied stock of Pipes, Valves, Cocks, Malicable and Cast Iron Fittings, Asbestos, Valcabeston and Usudurian, Sheet, Piston and Valve Packings; Scotch and Red Line Reflecting Gauge Glasses, Steam Radiators and Steam Heating Apparatus; Set and Cap Serews, and in fact almost everything required by steam users, and all of which we offer at prices which we guarantee to be lower than those of any other dealer in this vicinity.

We have positively the largest stock, and being connected with the Telephone Exchange, are prepared to receive and fill all orders in the shortest possible time. When in want of anything in our line, call on us for prices and we will convince you of our ability and willingness to save you Money, Delay and Vexaflou.

Our facilities for furnishing Engines, Rollers, Sha'ling, Pulleys, Hangers, Special Machinery, Plumbers' and Gas Fliters' Tools, Patterns, Models, and Iron and Brass Castings, and for the prompt repair of all kind of machinery are unexcelled in Lancaster, and we respectfully solicit a share of your patronage.

Central Machine Works, 134 & 136 NORTH CHRISTIAN STREET, Good Work, Reasonance Charges, Promptness, Telephone connection district

A GENCY FOR CALLAHAN & CO'S CE-ment to take the place of Red Lead. In bulk it makes five times the quantity of red lead and is far superior in making steam joints; packing man and hand hole plates on boilers &c. &c. Per

Mem Abvertisements.

HAGER & BROTHER

CLOTHING!

Men's Business Suits,

In Good All-Wool Cheviot and Cassimere Styles, at \$8, \$8.00 and \$10, Stylish Plaid Silk Mixed Cassimere Suits at \$12, \$13 and \$14.

Fine Hair-Cord Cassimere Suits, specially adapted for Business Wear, at \$12. Children's Suits.

In Dressy Plaids and Striped Styles, at \$2.30 and \$3.30. Nobby Cassimere and Cheviot Suits at \$4, \$4.50, \$5 and \$6.

YOUNG MEN'S SUITS.

In Stylish Cheviot and Cassimere Styles, at \$8, 20, \$10 and \$11.

SUMMERCLOTHING'S READY.

LANCASTER, PENN'A.

Miscellaneous.

FIRE BRICKS, FIRE CLAY, AT LOW figures, go to JOHN BEST, 333 East Fultor

DUMPS, BOILERS, MINING, CENTRIFU-

JOHN BEST'S, 333 East Fulton street. m2-tfd

30 PER CENT. OF GLYCERINE REPRE-sents one part of the Wild Flower Bo-

WITH PILLSBURY'S BEST XXXX FLOUR all risks are ended, and Light Bread, Biscuit or cake become a certainty. Ask your dealer for Pillsbury's XXXX. je-lwd

ENDORSED BY THE MEDICAL PROFESSION for all toilet purposes is Wild Flower Boquet Soap.

H ICKORY AND OAK KINDLING WOOD to for Sale, Telephone or send postal card DOWN EY BROS., June3-lwd No. 240 Harrisburg Avenue,

COLLARS AND CUFFS - THE LATEST.

the most desirable, and most comfortable shapes and styles—any size, at ERISMAN'S Gents' Furnishing Store, 42 West King street.

A BALM FOR THE COMPLEXION 18
White Flower Bouquet Soap. Sells every-

NOTHING BUT THE HIGHEST GRADE of Double Refined Oils used in the formula of Wild Flower Boquet.

NECKWEAR—THE LATEST AND MOST fashionable styles and shades, the cheapest and best, at ERISMAN'S Gents' Furalshing Store, 12 West King street.

A N INEXPENSIVE TOILET LUXURY IS . Wild Flower Boquet Soap, Sells every.

THE MOST AGREEABLE PERFUME.
The most soothing effects upon the skin are found in Wild Flower Bouquet.

U NDERWEAR - LIGHT AND MEDIUM weight underwear in all grades and any size, at ERISMAN'S Geats' Furnishing Store, 42 West King street.

LOOR AMERICAN SIGHT FEED CYLINDER

Lubricators, Glass Oil Cups for Bearings, you can get them at JOHN BEST'S, 33 East Fulton street. m2-12d

THE RIVAL FOUNTAIN PEN-THE BEST and cheapest in the market-14 karat gold pen. Hard rubber holder, never gets out of order, easily filled. Call and examine before purchasing elsewhere. At ERIEMAN'S Gents' Furnishing Store, 42 West King street.

WANTED-A RELIABLE MAN TO SELL the Pilisbury Flour among the Bakers and the Grocery Trude. Address or call on A. M. GARBER, Salunga, Laneaster county, Pa. jes-lwi

I AVE YOU TRIED THE GREAT PH.LS-bury Flour? It is guaranteed to be the Cholest Flour made in the United States, tak-ing all its qualities into account. Jes-iwd

PILLSBURY'S BEST WILL YIELD FROM from forty to sixty pounds more bread to the barrel than floor made from Winter wheat.

Give it a trial and be convinced. jest-lwd

PILLSRURY FLOUR WILL MAKE THE Whitest, Lightest Loaf of Bread in the World, being at once the best, healthest and cheapest Flour that can be used. 163-1wd

PARTICULAR ATTENTION PAID TO Model Making, Patterns, Drawings and Blue Prints, at prices reasonable, at JOHN BEST'S, 353 East Fulton street. m24fd

Silk Pongee Coats and Vesta at \$5.50. Fine Mohair Coats and Vesta at \$4. Cotton Flannel Coats and Vests, \$1 up.

HACER& BROTHER,

Nos. 25-31 West King Street.

Mem Abvertisements.

SHEAFFER'S LIQUOR STORE, IS CENTRE PURE RYE WHISKY. My own distillation.

AN ARTICLE THAT IS MADE OF THE purest material and never falls to satisfy, is Wild Flower Bouquet.

To INSURE A COMFORTABLE AND Re-freshing bath, and a thoroughly soft skin, use Wild Flower Boquet.

CITY TAX, 1880—THE CITY TAX DUPLI cate is now in the hands of the City Treas-urer for collection. An abstement of 3 per cent, will be allowed for prompt payment. J. B. RATHFON, icst29dR City Treasurer. WE CARRY THE LARGEST STOCK OF Pipes and Fine Smoking Tobacco in the city. Wooden Pipes at 5c, and 10c, each. Genu-ine Meerschaum Pipes at 25c, each. DEMUTH'S CIGAR STORE, al8-tfdR 114 East King Street.

SCHOOL TAX, 1889,—THE DUPLICATE IS
now in the hands of the Treasurer. Three
per cent. off if paid before July 1. Office hours
from 9 a. m. till 4 p. m.
W. O. MARSHALL, Treasurer,
my 8.5 and B. W. O. MARSHALL, Treasurer,

my28-5wdR 1888. FACTS. 1889. The school year just about closing has proven the most successful in the history of the Lan-caster Business College, No. 10% East Kins street, since its organization, in 1880. Superior instruction as imparted at this school will an-should command liberal compensation. Send for particulars. Address, H. C. WEIDLER, Principal.

HENRY WOLF, FURNITURE STORE.

has removed to 136 East King street, having a full line of Furniture of every description at the lowest prices. Also Undertaking promptly at-tended lo, Call and examine our goods, a8-tfdR H. WOLF, 136 East King Street. GOANDSEE

The Great Fichiet Tyrolian Warblers, at

Maennerchor Garden!

New Performance Every Evening. adies without escort and minors not admit-L. PFAEFLE, Prop. SHIRTS! SHIRTS! THREE HUNDRED samples of Flannels to pick from made to order from \$2.25 to \$2.50. Thoroughly shrunk. White Shirts, unbaundried, 58: and 50e; our own make, hand worked buttonholes and fit guaranteed, unlaundried, 58: can't be sold elsewhere for \$1.00. Your measure taken and fit guaranteed from \$1 to \$2. Silk Shirts, Silk Hosiery, Underwear, and a complete line of Men's Outfittings.

fittings. TROUT & SHANK. Shirt Manufacturers and Men's Outfitters, 140 North Queen Street, mar24-1ydR

LEVAN & SONS.

Suggested By the Hot Wave! THE PRICE OF PILLS BURY FLOUR HAS of everybody. Ask your Grocer for it and take no other. Would you the secret like to learn? Learn how to keep right cool? Learn how to 'scape the heated term, Without a term in school?

The lesson's easy: have a care About your drink and food, Avoid had bread, avoid that snare See that your flour's good !

LEVAN'S FLOUR!

Levan & Sons, MERCHANT MILLERS.

DON'T FAIL TO TRY

PURE PARIS GREEN.

THE GREAT **BUG DESTROYER**

PEROXIDE OF SILICATES.

LONDON PURPLE, PERSIAN INSECT POWDER.

W. D. SPRECHER, SON & CO.,

31 E. King St., Lancaster, Pa.

THE PEOPLE'S CASH STORE.

EXTRAORDINARY BARGAINS!

FINE PARASOLS

THE NEWEST SHAPES.

Having purchased the balance of a manufac-turer's stock of FINE PARASOLS at a Great Sacrifice, we will put them on sale at corres-ponding Low Prices. LOT NO. 1—Consists of Parasols sold this week at from \$1.30 to \$4.00. These we will sell at \$1.75.

LOT NO, 2—Consists of Parasols sold this week at \$4.50 to \$6.00. These you can have for \$2.50. LOT NO. 5—Consists of Parasols sold this week at \$6.50 to \$10.00. These will be sold at \$5.50.

** REMEMBER—This Lot of Parasols is Limited in Quantity and at the above Low Prices will certainly go out rapidly. No more to be had at the prices.

Geo. F. Rathvon, NO. 25 EAST KING STREET.

FOR HOLLERS, HORIZONTAL, TUBULAR, Vertical, Portable, Cylinder, Marine, of any size or power, of the best material and work-manship, go to JOHN REST, 335 East Fulton street, And this can be accomplished by using that Favorite of the Household-POR STEAM GAUGES, HIGH OR LOW Pressure, Water Ganges, Gauge Cocks, Wood Wheels or Weighted, Glass Tabes, Whistles, Syphons for Steam Gauges, Cylinder Ollers Plain, Water Gauge Columns, Cocks for Steam Gauges, call on JOHN BEST, 33 East Fulton street. IF YOU WANT A FIRST-CLASS PORTABLE Engine and Rotter, on wheels, cheap, as the following prices show: 6 horse-power, 8475; 8 horse-power, 8525; 16 horse-power, 8573; 15 horse-power, 8875; 20 horse-power, \$1,175, call at JOHN Bi ST'8, 383 East Fution street. m2-tfd

SAW MILLS, BARK MILLS, COR MILLS, Powers, Milling and Mining Machinery, at JOHN REST'S, 333 East Fulton street. m2-4fd STEAM HEAT IS THE COMING HEAT FOR though snow-but though snow-STEAM HEAT IS THE County

Adwellings, churches, school houses, etc.,
though successfully used one hundred years
age. When you contemplate a change call on
JOHN BEST, who will give you a satisfactory

of the fair price.

m24fd

PACKINGS, AS FOLLOWS: DIRIGO, FOR Steam and Hydraulle Facking, Asbest Rope, Woven and Wick Packing, Hemp Packing, As-bestos Mill Board, Asbestos Cement, Asbestos Sheathing, Gum Packing, Gum Rings for Water Gauges, Plumbago Packing, Reed's Patent As-bestos, Lined Sectional Pipe Cover, at JOHN BEST'S, 535 East Fulton street. m2-tid

POR PRATT & CADY ASBESTOS DISC Valves Jenkins Valves, Brass Globe Valves, Brass Gate Valves, Iron Body Globe Valves, Lever Safety Valves, Pop Safety Valves, Air Valves, Radiator Valves, Pratt's Swinging Check Valves, Brass Check Valves, Foot Valves, Angle Valves, call at JOHN BEST'S, 338 East Fulton street. 30,000 FEET OF PIPE, FROM 1/2 sale at a low figure, and the only house in the city with a pipe cutting machine, cutting up to 6 inch diameter, at JOHN BEST'S, 333 East Fulton street.

FOR CAST IRON PIPE FITTINGS, BOTH plain and reducing, up to 6-inch diameter, Malicable Fittings, Flaures, Flaure Unions, Manifolds, American Unions, Tube Supports, Hangers, Floor and Ceiling Plates, go to JOHN BEST'S, 333 East Fulton street. m2-4fd

FOR HORIZONTAL STATIONARY EX-gines, from 2 to 80 horse-power, and Vet tical Engines from 2 to 40 horse-power, you will find them at JOHN BESTS, 35 East, Fulton POR CASTINGS, IRON OR BRASS, LIGHT or heavy, at short notice, go to JOHN BEST, 333 East Fulton street. m24fd

W HITE COTTON WASTE, COPPED BY the pound, the; in lots of 40 pounds or over, to. All goods delivered to any part of the city Free, Call on JOHN BEST, No. 531 East Fullon street.

For the best hot are furnace in fulton street, go to JOHN REST, 338 East m2-fel

POR BOLTS, LAG SCREWS, SET SCREWS, Square and Hexagon Nuts, these goods in stock, at JOHN BEST'S, 335 East Fulton street. m2-461

COLD BRONZE, LIQUIDS AND SIZING for steam work, at JOHN BEST'S, 33 East Fulton street.

I NJECTORS, RUE LITTLE GLANT, HAN-cock Inspirators and Electors, Eberman Roller Feeder, Penterthy Inspector, American Injectors, all in stock, at JOHN BESTS, 32 East Fulton street.

TANKS FOR WATER, OHS, ACTD OR GAS, of any shape or capacity, at fair prices, go to JOHN BEST, 32 East Fution street. m204

POR PULLEYS, SHAFTING, COLLARS, Hangers, Chang Peyes, Conjilings, etc., go to JOHN REST, 30 East Futton street.

FOR BOILER TUBE BRUSHES, STILLSON Tipe Wrenches, Pipe and Monkey Wrenches combined, Files, Oil Cans, etc., go to JOHN BEST, 35 East Fulton street. m2464

The People's Cash Store. RADIATORS, OF ANY MAKE OR DE-

CARRY IN STOCK-BEST CHARCOAL, Hammered Bar Iron, Bonble Refined Iron, Burden's Rivet Iron, Rivets, Hot and Cold Boller Iron, Steel, Sheet Iron 5-16 to No. 16, at JOHN BEST'S, 35 East Fulton street. m2-tid IF IN WANT OF BRASS OR IRON STOP Cocks, Asbestos Pucked Cocks, Pet and Bib Cocks, Lever Cocks, Swing Joints, call and get them, or send your order by mail, to JOH BEST, 323 East Fulton street.